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RETURN BIDS TO:
RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS À:
Bid Receiving - PWGSC / Réception des soumissions
- TPSGC
11 Laurier St. / 11 rue Laurier
Place du Portage, Phase III
Core 0B2 / Noyau 0B2
Gatineau, Québec K1A 0S5
Bid Fax: (819) 997-9776

CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

SOLICITATION AMENDMENT
Time Zone

MODIFICATION DE L'INVITATION  
02:00 PM
2015-11-16

Fuseau horaire
Eastern Standard Time
EST

Destination: � Other-Autre:

FAX No. - N° de FAX
(   )    -    

Issuing Office - Bureau de distribution

Consultant Services Division/Division des services  
d'experts-conseils
11 Laurier St./11 Rue Laurier
3C2, Place du Portage
Phase III
Gatineau, Québec K1A 0S5

indicated, all other terms and conditions of the Solicitation
The referenced document is hereby revised; unless otherwise

remain the same.

les modalités de l'invitation demeurent les mêmes.
Ce document est par la présente révisé; sauf indication contraire,

Instructions:  Voir aux présentes

Instructions:  See Herein

Delivery Required - Livraison exigée Delivery Offered - Livraison proposée

Vendor/Firm Name and Address

Comments - Commentaires

Raison sociale et adresse du
fournisseur/de l'entrepreneur

Title - Sujet
ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTANT FOR WMB
Solicitation No. - N° de l'invitation
EH900-160791/A

Client Reference No. - N° de référence du client

20160791
GETS Reference No. - N° de référence de SEAG

PW-$$FE-176-68065

File No. - N° de dossier

fe176.EH900-160791

Solicitation Closes - L'invitation prend fin
at - à
on - le
F.O.B. - F.A.B.

Plant-Usine:

Address Enquiries to: - Adresser toutes questions à:

Talom, Mike
Telephone No. - N° de téléphone

(819) 956-3796 (    )

Destination - of Goods, Services, and Construction:
Destination - des biens, services et construction:

TPSGC/PWGSC
West Memorial Building 
344 Wellington Street, Ottawa, ON

fe176
Buyer Id - Id de l'acheteur  

Vendor/Firm Name and Address
Raison sociale et adresse du fournisseur/de l'entrepreneur

Facsimile No. - N° de télécopieur
Telephone No. - N° de téléphone

Name and title of person authorized to sign on behalf of Vendor/Firm
(type or print)
Nom et titre de la personne autorisée à signer au nom du fournisseur/
de l'entrepreneur (taper ou écrire en caractères d'imprimerie)

Signature Date

2015-11-05
Date 
005
Amendment No. - N° modif.
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Solicitation No. - N° de l'invitation                      Amd. No. - N° de la modif. 

EH900-160791/A                   005 

 

 

This amendment is raised to do the following: 

 

A) Project Brief 

 

Delete Title: RS 10 BILINGUAL DOCUMENTS 

Insert title: RS 9 BILINGUAL DOCUMENTS 

 

B) Responses to questions: 

 

Question 14:   Are day to day communications (daily inspection reports) required to be in both official 

languages? 

Answers 14: Please refer to SC2 – Language Requirements, PA 1.12 – Official Languages, and RS 9-

Bilingual Documents. 

 

Question 15:  For the costing specialist to be included with the E&E team, is he only responsible for 

overseeing the costing with respect to the $2.8M abatement budget or will the $14M budget for 

construction be part of their scope. Is the $14 M budget with respect to demolition only? 

Answer 15: Refer to PD 2.2.6 - Cost: The Costing Specialist will be responsible to oversee the $2.8M 

budget for the abatement portion of the work only. 

 

Question 16: Does the $2.8M budget account for the removal of plaster and other materials to reach the 

asbestos (i.e. piping)?  

Answer 16: No, the $2.8M cost estimate is for removal of hazardous materials only.  It does not include 

the removal of plaster and/or other materials to reach the hazardous material. 

 

Question 17:  It indicates that the cost specialist is to be present for the value management meetings. 

How many value management meetings are currently anticipated during the project? 

Answer 17: Refer to RS 7.2.2 - Techniques: The Cost Specialist will not assist in Value Engineering 

meetings.  The Cost Specialist will assist the Value Management Team by providing copies of the latest 

cost estimate and any additional cost information that may be required. 

 

Question 18:  It indicates that the cost specialist provides monitoring of the costs during the 

construction project. Can it be clarified whether the cost specialist is strictly responsible for approving 

change orders and overseeing invoicing questions during the project or is the cost specialist’s 

responsibility to track the progress of the job against the existing anticipated budget of $2.8M. Is the 

cost specialist responsible for overseeing all of the contractors budgets, invoicing, labour and material 

costs? 

Answer 18: Refer to RS 7.3: Services - Project Stages and Specific Activities 

 

Question 19: it seems that the Appendix (APPENDIX F – INFORMATION RELATED TO SECURITY 

REQUIREMENT) is incorrect. Is it possible for you to confirm that we need to complete one table per 

individual? 

 
Answers 19: Appendix F is correct. As per SRE 3.1.5 – Security Requirement, Only proponent 

Organization Security Clearance is required at bid closing.  Individual security requirements in 

Supplementary Conditions SC1 – Security Requirement will apply during the performance of the 

contract. 


